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From: David Buczynsky;

Sent: 27 August 2025 10:30
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>

Ce: Alastair Dineen I
Subject: Shipney DoV.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking

links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Simon, thank you for your time earlier. As advised, my Director, Alastair Dineen, will be taking this forward
once | leave the Elivia on Friday. His email is copied in and his number is ||| | | Gz

We look forward to receiving communication from your Solicitor at their earliest convenience.

Kind regards,

ELIVIA

HOMES

Dave Buczynskyj | Senior Development Planning Manager | Elivia Homes Southern
W eliviahomes.co.uk

Elivia Homes Central | Suites 5 & 6, Woodlands Court, Beaconsfield, HP9 2SF
Elivia Homes Southern | First Floor West, Prism, 1650 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, PO15 7AH
Elivia Homes Eastern | 6 Alexander Grove, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4XR

Please consider the environment before printing this email @



